
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 

 
TUESDAY 30TH MARCH 2010, AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-

Chairman), Mrs. R. L. Dent, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, D. L. Pardoe, 
Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest and whipping arrangements  
 

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board 
held on 2nd March 2010 (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

4. Cabinet Response to the Older People's Task Group (to follow)  
 

5. Verbal update on progress of Community Involvement in Local Democracy 
Task Group (Task Group Chairman: Councillor L. J. Turner)  
 

6. Forward Plan of Key Decisions (Pages 3 - 16) 
 

7. Overview & Scrutiny Proposal - Railway Station Development (Councillor Mrs. 
J. M. L. A. Griffiths) (Pages 17 - 22) 
 

8. Work Programme (Pages 23 - 34) 
 

9. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 

 K DICKS 



- 2 - 

Chief Executive  
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
19th March 2010 
 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 

MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 
 

TUESDAY, 2ND MARCH 2010 AT 6.00 P.M. 
 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-Chairman), 
Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, D. L. Pardoe, Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 Officers: Mr. H. Bennett, Mrs. S. Sellers, Mr. M. Carr and Ms. A. Scarce 
 

 
 

52/09 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

53/09 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS  
 
No declarations of interest or whipping arrangements were received. 
 

54/09 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 2nd February 2010 
were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

55/09 VERBAL UPDATE ON PROGRESS OF COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN 
LOCAL DEMOCRACY TASK GROUP (TASK GROUP CHAIRMAN: 
COUNCILLOR L. J. TURNER)  
 
The Chairman of the Community Involvement in Local Democracy Task Group 
provided the Board with a comprehensive list of the witnesses the Task Group 
had either interviewed or received presentations from to date, including:   

• Customer First Manager 
• Senior Corporate Policy and Performance Officers 
• Elections Manager 
• Equality Officer 
• Committee Services Officer 
• IT Manager 

 
Members were also provided with details of the planned future meetings and it 
was confirmed that a press release had been issued inviting members of the 
public to share their views on the subject.  The Chairman confirmed that the 
Task Group was on a tight schedule which had resulted in a lot of meetings in 
a very short space of time. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Overview Board 
2nd March 2010 

 

The Board noted that there had been disappointing Member attendance at 
several of the meetings and a general discussion followed covering the 
following points: 

• Lack of Member volunteers  
• The number of Task Groups 
• The good quality work produced by Task Groups 
• More detailed Work Programme planning 
• Lessons learnt 

 
The Board asked the Chairman of the Community Involvement in Local 
Democracy Task Group if it had planned to look at petition procedures and 
Calls for Action.  The Chairman confirmed that this would be included in the 
work of the Task Group and Officers advised that they were working on a 
formal procedure for the presentation of petitions.   
 

56/09 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS  
 
The Board considered the Forward Plan of Key Decisions 1st March to 30th 
June 2010 and discussed the Countywide Home Improvement Agency for 
Worcestershire (Progress on Delivery) and the County Wide Housing Strategy 
for Worcestershire in detail.  Following this discussion it was  
 
RESOLVED that the Strategic Housing Manager be asked to provide a report 
on the Countywide Home Improvement Agency and the County Wide Housing 
Strategy and present it to the Overview Board, together with the Portfolio 
Holder for Strategic Housing, Environment and Climate Change. 
 

57/09 WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Board were informed that the Work Programme had been amended in 
order to provide Members with more detail on each item that was to be 
considered at future Board meetings.  Officers agreed to update the Work 
Programme with the details of the new Heads of Service.  It was also noted 
that the Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol Free Zones Task Group would be 
reviewed in March 2010.  Officers confirmed that the Task Group Members 
would be contacted shortly. 
 
RESOLVED that the Overview Board Work Programme be noted. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 6.40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 2



F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S

1 
A

P
R

IL
 T

O
 3

1 
JU

L
Y

 2
01

0 

T
hi

s 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
lis

ts
 t

he
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n

s 
w

hi
ch

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 t

ak
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

to
 3

1 
Ju

ly
 2

01
0.

 K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

ar
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

us
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

or
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 r

el
at

e 
to

 m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 fa

ll 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ag

re
ed

 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

: 

(i)
 

re
su

lt 
in

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

, 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

or
 t

he
 m

ak
in

g 
of

 s
av

in
gs

 i
n 

ex
ce

ss
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
or

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 fu

nc
tio

n 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 r

el
at

es
; o

r 

(ii
) 

be
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 it
s 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 li

vi
ng

 o
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

n 
ar

ea
 c

om
pr

is
in

g 
tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t;

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

1.
 

A
 d

ec
is

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 a

ny
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

r 
sa

vi
ng

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
pr

ov
id

ed
th

e
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
r 

sa
vi

ng
 is

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n.
   

2.
 

A
 v

ire
m

en
t o

f a
ny

 a
m

ou
nt

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 £

50
,0

00
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

it 
is

 w
ith

in
 a

ny
 v

ire
m

en
t l

im
its

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il;

 

3.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

di
sp

os
e 

of
 a

ny
 C

ou
nc

il 
as

se
t 

w
ith

 a
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

£5
0,

00
0 

or
 m

or
e 

or
 w

hi
ch

 is
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

by
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
O

ffi
ce

r;
 

4.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

ce
as

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
(o

th
er

 th
an

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
es

sa
tio

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
f n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 6
 m

on
th

s)
. 

5.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

e 
fo

r 
or

 a
ga

in
st

 a
ny

 m
in

or
ity

 g
ro

up
. 

F
u

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
ea

ch
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n

 a
re

 a
p

p
en

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

o
rw

ar
d

 P
la

n
. 

T
o 

as
si

st
 w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 f

or
w

ar
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
th

is
 P

la
n 

al
so

 li
st

s 
ot

he
r 

no
n-

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 t
he

 C
ab

in
et

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 f

ou
r 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d.
 T

he
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
is

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

  
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

P
ol

ic
y,

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 

an
d 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
F

in
an

ce
 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

us
to

m
er

 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
eg

al
, E

qu
al

iti
es

, D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 D
r.

 D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

IC
T

 a
nd

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e)
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 J

. T
. D

ud
dy

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 

H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

R
ev

en
ue

 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
R

et
ai

l/M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

) 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
rs

. J
. D

ye
r 

M
.B

.E
. 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

T
ra

in
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
Lo

ng
br

id
ge

) 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
rs

. M
. A

. S
he

rr
ey

 
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e,

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

e 
V

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 R
. D

. S
m

ith
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

O
ne

 C
om

m
un

ity
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t)

  
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Le

is
ur

e,
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r/
C

C
T

V
) 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

. J
. W

hi
tta

ke
r 

 
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n,

 H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
or

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

th
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
do

cu
m

en
t 

ap
pe

nd
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n 

se
ts

 o
ut

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

an
y 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 A
ny

 p
er

so
n/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

no
t 

lis
te

d 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
or

 w
ho

 w
is

he
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 g
et

 in
 to

uc
h 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 r
ep

or
t a

ut
ho

r 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
at

e 
of

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

. C
on

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y 
yo

u 
m

ay
 w

rit
e 

to
 T

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

, 
E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

H
ou

se
, 

B
ur

co
t 

La
ne

, 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 B

60
 1

A
A

 o
r 

em
ai

l: 
k.

fir
th

@
br

om
sg

ro
ve

.g
ov

.u
k 

Page 4



It
em N
o

.
D

ec
is

io
n

T
ak

er
 &

 
E

xp
ec

te
d

  
   

D
at

e 
o

f 
D

ec
is

io
n

O
ri

g
in

al
E

xp
ec

te
d

D
at

e 
o

f 
D

ec
is

io
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
 

D
ec

is
io

n

(K
ey

 o
r 

N
on

-K
ey

)

L
ea

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

llo
r/

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

C
o

m
m

en
ts

1
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
M

ar
ch

 
20

10

C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n 
20

10
/1

3 
P

ar
t 2

 
N

on
-K

ey
*

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

* 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

2
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
om

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 D
el

iv
er

y 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

3
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

A
rt

rix
 –

 R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
T

ru
st

 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
M

. J
. A

. W
eb

b 

4
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

F
ai

rt
ra

de
 T

ow
n 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

5
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

6
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

7
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
M

ar
ch

 
20

10

P
re

-a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

dv
ic

e 
- 

C
ha

rg
es

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
rs

. J
. D

ye
r 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
8

C
ab

in
et

7 
A

pr
il 

20
10

 
W

rit
e-

O
ff 

– 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
(t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 w

ill
 c

on
ta

in
 e

xe
m

pt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ss

io
n)

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

Page 5



9
C

ab
in

et
  

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
E

xc
ep

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t –

 
M

ar
ch

  2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 
10

C
ab

in
et

  
28

 A
pr

il 
20

10
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

M
ar

ch
  2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

11
C

ab
in

et
  

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
V

ic
to

ria
 G

ro
un

d 
– 

E
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f I

nt
er

es
t 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

12
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

C
ab

in
et

7 
A

p
ri

l 
20

10

A
cc

es
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

T
ra

ns
-P

eo
pl

e 
(S

po
rt

s 
&

 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 F

ac
ili

tie
s)

 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

&
 M

. J
. A

. 
W

eb
b

D
el

ay
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

13
C

ab
in

et
2 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
C

ab
in

et
3 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

14
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

P
av

em
en

t C
af

é 
P

ol
ic

y 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

15
C

ab
in

et
2 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
C

ab
in

et
3 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 M
em

or
ia

l 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
G

. N
 D

en
ar

o 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
16

C
ab

in
et

  
2 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
C

ab
in

et
4 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 
20

09

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
R

ev
ie

w
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
R

. D
. S

m
ith

 
D

ef
er

re
d 

to
 ta

ke
 

ac
co

un
t o

f n
ew

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 

17
C

ab
in

et
2 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
C

ab
in

et
28

 A
p

ri
l 

20
10

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 P

ro
ce

ss
 –

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

B
oa

rd
/T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 r

ep
or

t 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

&
 R

. D
. 

S
m

ith

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

18
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

C
ab

in
et

4 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
J.

 T
. D

ud
dy

 
D

el
ay

ed
 d

ue
 to

  
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
N

or
th

 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

.  
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 a

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

Page 6



19
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

20
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
R

es
id

en
ts

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
- 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

/T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 R
ep

or
t  

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

R
. D

. S
m

ith
 

21
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

22
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

S
ta

te
m

en
to

fA
cc

ou
nt

s
N

on
-K

ey
*

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

th
at

 
ev

en
in

g 
23

C
ab

in
et

30
 J

un
e 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
20

09

B
en

ef
it 

T
ak

e-
U

p 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
E

qu
al

iti
es

 &
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 
F

or
um

24
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

25
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

M
ay

 2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

N
O

T
E

: T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
no

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 M

ay
 o

r 
Ju

ly
 2

01
0 

Page 7



It
em

 N
o

. 2
K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
P

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
 

   
7 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r,
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

H
ou

si
ng

IT
E

M
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 U

P
O

N
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 O
F

 A
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
ID

E
 H

O
M

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 F

O
R

 
W

O
R

C
E

S
T

E
R

S
H

IR
E

. 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
A

.M
. C

oe
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
 

01
52

7 
88

12
70

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

In
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
jo

in
t c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 a
 

ne
w

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
om

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

ga
ve

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 fi

na
lis

e 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

itt
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l b

as
ed

 b
ud

ge
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
th

at
 a

re
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
N

or
th

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
R

ep
ai

r 
A

ge
nc

y.
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
bo

dy
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
.

T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

e 
a 

pr
og

re
ss

 r
ep

or
t u

po
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

th
e 

sc
op

e 
an

d 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

ag
en

cy
 th

at
 w

ill
 p

la
y 

a 
ke

y 
ro

le
 in

 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

E
ffe

ct
 u

po
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

W
ar

ds
. 

Page 8



de
liv

er
in

g 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
os

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 m

ee
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, h
el

at
h 

an
d 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 th
ei

r 
ch

os
en

 
ho

m
e.

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

6 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

ils
P

C
T

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

S
Ls

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ul

ti 
A

ge
nc

y 
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 

jo
in

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

F
or

m
al

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

st
af

f 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
in

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 –

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
6 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

op
le

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 S
er

vi
ce

. 

Page 9



It
em

 N
o

.1
2

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

 
  2

 J
u

n
e 

20
10

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

eo
ff 

D
en

ar
o 

 

IT
E

M
S

P
O

R
T

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

IS
U

R
E

 –
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 

F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 –

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 F
O

R
 T

R
A

N
S

-P
E

O
P

LE
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

w
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
– 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

– 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

-P
eo

pl
e 

– 
P

ol
ic

y 
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 

F
io

na
 S

co
tt,

 E
qu

al
ity

 O
ffi

ce
r

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 0

15
27

 8
81

71
9 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 to

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 a

nd
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

– 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

-
pe

op
le

. T
he

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
po

lic
y 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
or

 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

po
rt

s 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 a

ris
e 

w
he

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
pr

iv
ac

y 
ne

ed
s 

or
 m

ay
 

pr
es

en
t i

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 to

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

us
er

s.
 T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
la

in
 th

e 
be

st
 w

ay
s 

of
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

es
e 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 a

nt
 th

is
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

st
af

f b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 c

an
 r

ef
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 a
ris

e.
 T

he
 d

ra
ft 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

is
t k

no
w

le
dg

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
G

en
de

r 
T

ru
st

 a
nd

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

w
id

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t u
p 

to
 th

e 
31

st
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

T
he

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
af

fe
ct

s 
al

l w
ar

ds
 in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 w
ho

 u
se

 
S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il.

  

Page 10



C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

T
ra

ns
-p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 
D

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 tr

an
s 

– 
pe

op
le

 
vi

si
tin

g 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t. 

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ho

 u
se

 th
e 

S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

or
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

re
 

al
so

 a
ffe

ct
ed

. T
he

 P
ol

ic
y 

pr
om

ot
es

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

lic
y.

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

T
he

 D
ra

ft 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 fo
rm

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 s
in

ce
 1

2th
 N

ov
em

be
r.

 
T

he
re

 w
as

 a
 p

re
ss

 r
el

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 w

ee
k 

w
hi

ch
 

an
no

un
ce

d 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d 

an
d 

th
e 

dr
op

 in
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
e.

 T
he

se
 d

ro
p 

in
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

to
 ta

lk
 to

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t 
ad

vi
se

r 
on

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
. T

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

el
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

, E
qu

al
ity

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s.

 T
he

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

irc
ul

at
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
en

t t
o 

S
en

io
r 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
s 

an
d 

T
ra

de
 U

ni
on

s.
 

F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

In
tr

an
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 w
id

el
y 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
ta

ct
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

2nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 

to
 3

1st
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
N

/A

Page 11



It
em

 N
o

. 1
3 

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
2 

Ju
n

e 
20

10
 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
F

or
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng

IT
E

M
C

O
U

N
T

Y
W

ID
E

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
S

H
IR

E
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 

R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

D
ra

ft 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 

A
.M

. C
oe

l 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
er

 
01

52
7 

88
12

70
 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

he
 

re
po

rt
 

w
ill

 
br

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

. 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 h

ou
si

ng
 f

un
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 p
re

do
m

in
an

tly
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

w
ith

 
a 

ve
ry

 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 

ag
en

ci
es

. 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

m
or

e 
co

-
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

jo
in

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
si

x 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
ils

, 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 i
ts

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
, 

ne
ed

s 
le

d,
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 f

oc
us

 p
rim

ar
ily

 o
n 

an
 

ar
ea

’s
 n

ee
ds

. 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 t

he
se

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

ffe
ct

 u
po

n 
tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
w

ar
ds

.

K
ey

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
. 

Page 12



to
 

ta
ke

 
a 

m
uc

h 
w

id
er

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 

ov
er

vi
ew

 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

co
m

pl
ex

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
po

lic
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

ke
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

W
ith

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 
gi

ve
n 

by
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 c

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

th
at

 
w

ou
ld

 p
ic

k 
up

 n
at

io
na

l 
an

d 
re

gi
on

al
 i

ss
ue

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 
Lo

ca
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
(L

S
P

) 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
un

ty
. 

It 
w

ou
ld

 i
nc

lu
de

 a
 l

oc
al

 f
oc

us
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

of
 t

he
 

di
st

ric
ts

 
w

ith
 

A
ct

io
ns

 
P

la
ns

 
th

at
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 
th

e 
ke

y 
ou

tc
om

es
 f

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

lo
ck

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

in
to

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
gr

ea
tly

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

’s
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

C
A

A
).

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

C
T

R
S

L’
s

S
up

po
rt

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 

H
om

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
W

M
R

A

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

T
w

o 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ev
en

ts
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 o
n 

11
th

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

(B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

) 
an

d 
28

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
(W

yc
ha

vo
n)

, t
he

se
 w

er
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 u
p 

by
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 s
et

 u
p 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

ll 
cl

ie
nt

 g
ro

up
s.

 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

F
in

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
up

on
 th

e 
dr

af
t 

do
cu

m
en

t w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

10
. 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
O

th
er

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 d

is
tr

ic
t c

ou
nc

ils
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

Page 13



Page 14



It
em

 N
o

.1
4

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

 
 2

 J
u

n
e 

20
10

 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
et

er
 W

hi
tta

ke
r 

 

IT
E

M
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 C

A
F

É
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T

S
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
o

rt
 o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
H

ea
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
D

eb
bi

e 
W

ar
re

n 
S

en
io

r 
S

ol
ic

ito
r 

01
52

7 
88

16
09

 
d.

w
ar

re
n@

br
om

sg
ro

ve
.g

ov
.u

k

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

h
e 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
p

er
m

it
s 

b
o

th
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l c
o

n
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

to
 g

iv
e 

co
n

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
o

b
je

ct
s 

o
r 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

o
n

 a
 

h
ig

h
w

ay
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
ei

th
er

 g
en

er
at

in
g

 
in

co
m

e,
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

d
vi

ce
 o

r 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
.

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
u

se
s 

th
is

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 t
o

 
g

ra
n

t 
p

er
m

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
“p

av
em

en
t 

ca
fe

s”
 o

n
 h

ig
h

w
ay

 
la

n
d

.

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l h
as

 b
ee

n
 n

eg
o

ti
at

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l t

o
 s

ee
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

is
 p

o
w

er
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

er
ci

se
d

 
w

h
o

lly
 b

y 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 in

d
ic

at
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ac
ce

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 is

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a 

p
o

lic
y.

   

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

h
e 

fe
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

o
lic

y 
to

 b
e 

ap
p

lie
d

. 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

T
he

 P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 d
is

tr
ic

t. 
 W

hi
ls

t i
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
of

 m
os

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

po
lic

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 d

is
tr

ic
t. 

Page 15



C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s:

 
W

o
rc

es
te

rs
h

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e,

 in
fo

rm
al

 m
ee

tin
gs

 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

be
ga

n 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

an
d 

is
 d

ue
 to

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
N

/A

Page 16



  

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW BOARD 
 

30th MARCH  2010 
 

 
SCRUTINY INVESTIGATION PROPOSAL 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  Councillor D. W. P. Booth JP 
Responsible Head of Service Claire Felton - Head of Legal, 

Equalities & Democratic Services 
 
1.  SUMMARY 
 
1.1 An Overview and Scrutiny Proposal Form relating to the Railway Station 

Development, has been completed by Councillor Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths 
which the Board needs to consider. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION  
 
2.1 That the Board considers the completed proposal form (at Appendix 1), and 
 agrees to one of the following: 

(a) that the topic is included on the work programme and the Board 
undertakes the investigation; 

(b) that the topic is included on the work programme and a Task Group 
is established to undertake a more in-depth investigation (if this 
option is agreed, membership forms would be sent out to all non-
Cabinet Members and completed forms, along with a completed 
overview and scrutiny exercise scoping checklist would be 
considered at the next meeting); 

(c) requests further information from a relevant source before deciding 
whether or not further investigation is required; or 

(d) decide to take no further action. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 An Overview and Scrutiny Proposal Form relating to the Railway Station 

Development, submitted by Councillor Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths is attached 
at Appendix 1 for the Board to consider and discuss. 

 
3.2 If the Board decides that it does wish to investigate this topic further, it then 

needs to decide whether it is appropriate for the Board itself to undertake 
the investigation or whether a more in-depth investigation is required which 
means a task group would need to be established. 

 
3.3 Another option is for the Board to request further information on the topic 

from a relevant source to assist Members to decide whether an investigation 
is required. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



 

 
3.4 Alternatively, the Board could decide that it is not a topic it wishes to be 

investigated in which case no further action would be required. 
 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4 There are no financial implications directly relating to this report, however, if 

the proposal is accepted, any implications would be considered as part of 
any subsequent investigation undertaken. 
 

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no legal implications directly relating to this report, however, if the 
 proposal is accepted, any implications would be considered as part of any 
 subsequent investigation undertaken. 
 
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
6.1 This report does not directly link to the Council Objectives, however, 

information on how the topic links to the Council Objectives and Priorities is 
included on the proposal form at Appendix 1. 

 
7. RISK MANAGEMENT INCLUDING HEALTH & SAFETY 

CONSIDERATIONS 
 

There are no risk management issues directly relating to this report, 
however, if the proposal is accepted, any implications would be considered 
as part of any subsequent investigation undertaken. 
  

8. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1  There are no customer implications directly relating to this report, however, 

if the proposal is accepted, any implications would be considered as part of 
any subsequent investigation undertaken. 

 
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no implications directly relating to this report for the Council’s 

Equalities and Diversity Policies, however, if the proposal is accepted, any 
implications would be considered as part of any subsequent investigation 
undertaken.   

 
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There is no value for money implications directly relating to this report, 

however, if the proposal is accepted, any implications would be considered 
as part of any subsequent investigation undertaken. 

 
11. CLIMATE CHANGE AND CARBON IMPLICATIONS 

Page 18



 

 
11.1 There is no climate change and carbon implications directly relating to this 

report, however, if the proposal is accepted, any implications would be 
considered as part of any subsequent investigation undertaken. 

 
12. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Procurement Issues - None 
 
Personnel - None 
 
Governance/Performance Management - None 
 
Community Safety  including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 - None 
 
Policy - None 
 
Biodiversity - None 
 

 
 
13. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
 

Portfolio Holder 
 

Yes 

Chief Executive 
 

No 

Executive Director - Partnerships and Projects  
 

Yes 

Executive Director - Services 
 

No 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 

Yes 

Head of Service 
 

Yes 

Head of Financial Services 
 

No 

Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic 
Services 
 

Yes 

Head of Organisational Development & HR 
 

No 

Corporate Procurement Team 
 

No 

 
14. WARDS AFFECTED 
 

Page 19



 

All Wards 
 
15. APPENDICES 
 
 Appendix 1 Overview and Scrutiny Proposal Form 
 
16. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

None  
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name:   Michael Carr  
E Mail:  m.carr@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel:       (01527) 881407 

Page 20



                      

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY - PROPOSAL FORM 
 

 

Name of Councillor: 
Cllr June Griffiths 
 

 

Topic: 
Railway station development 
 

 

Specific subject areas to be 
investigated: 

 
To investigate the current status of the new Bromsgrove railway 
station development whether it has properly considered the 
externality implications, in particular, the effect on neighbourhood 
car parking.   
 
 

 

Reasons why this subject 
should be considered: 

 
To make sure that provisions are in place for any externality 
implications, in particular, car parking in residential areas.   
 
 

 

Evidence to support the 
need for this particular 
investigation: 

 
Size of rail station, expected frequency of trains, expected footfall, 
plans for car parking.   
 
 

 

Council priorities it links to: 
 
 

 

Possible key outcomes: 
(i.e. what do you anticipate 
could be achieved?) 

 
Fuller consideration of the arrangements in place to meet the 
external implications of the new railway development in 
Bromsgrove.   
 
 

 
Please indicate if any of the following apply to the proposed subject area: 
 

Poorly performing service 
 

 

An area of concern identified by internal or external audit process 
 

 

Identified as a key issue in the Sustainable Community Strategy 
 

 

Contributes to the aims of the Council Plan 
 

 

Key interest to the public 
(e.g. low levels of satisfaction with the service/featured in local media) 
 

 

It affects more than three wards within the District 
 

 

It affects Bromsgrove District and one or more areas outside the District 
 

yes 

High level of budgetary commitment 
 

 

Pattern of overspending or underspending 
 

 
Page 21



Contributes to priority area of central government 
 

 

Proposed new policy for the Council 
 

 

 

Please return completed forms to:  Scrutiny Officer, Committee Section, 
Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services, Bromsgrove District Council 
Email: scrutiny@bromsgrove.gov.uk 

Page 22



 
OVERVIEW BOARD 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 

 
30TH MARCH 2010 

 
 
This Work Programme consists of three sections: Items for future meetings 
(including updates); current Task Groups; and Task Group Reviews. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To consider and agree the work programme. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (INCLUDING UPDATES) 
 

Subject Date of 
Consideration 

Other Information 

Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions and 
Anticipated Cabinet 
Reports 
(Split into 2 items) 
- Permanent Items - 

Every Meeting of 
the Overview 
Board 

The Forward Plan consists of Key 
Decisions which it is proposed will be 
taken over forthcoming months.  
Additional information is also supplied 
in relation to anticipated reports due 
to be considered by the Cabinet 
during 2009/2010. 

Recommendation 
Tracker 
- Permanent Item - 

Quarterly A quarterly report monitoring the 
implementation of overview 
recommendations.  The next tracker 
report will be due April 2010. 

Overview Board 
Work Programme 
2009-2010  

Every Meeting of 
the Overview 
Board  

This is to consider the agreed 
Overview Board Work Programme to 
anticipate how to approach the 
investigations.     

Implementation of 
the Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals 

27th April 2010 
(written report) 
 

At the meeting of the Overview Board 
7th July 2009 a draft Cabinet report on 
Civil Parking Enforcement was 
considered and it was resolved that 
the Head of Street Scene and 
Community be requested to report 
back to a future meeting on the 
implementation of the Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals upon the 
conclusion of the Agency Agreement 

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



with the County Council. 

Bromsgrove 
Planning Policy 
 
 

30th March 2010 
27th April 2010 
 

 

Licensing Policy in 
Bromsgrove (link 
with Bromsgrove 
Planning Policy) 

30th March 2010 
27th April 2010 
 
 

 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Proposal - Railway 
Station Development 
(Councillor Mrs. J. 
M. L. A. Griffiths) 

30th March 2010  

Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group Update 

Every Meeting of 
the Overview 
Board until 
completion.   

Cllr Les Turner – Chairman of the 
task group,  to give brief verbal 
update to each meeting.   
 
This is a proposed Task Group to 
consider ways to improve community 
involvement in the democratic 
process and preparations for 
Democracy Year 2010 – 2011. 
 

The Worcestershire 
Older Peoples’ 
Strategy  

27th April 2010 
(written report) 
TBC 
 

 

The New Council 
House 
Accommodation 

December 2010 
TBC 

 

PPG17 Outturn June 2010 At its meeting on 2nd June 2009, the 
Overview Board considered the 
PPG17 Outturn and Sports Hub 
Provision reports submitted to the 
Cabinet on 3rd June 2009.  The 
Board resolved that further 
consideration be given to the issues 

Page 24



in 12 months time in order to make an 
assessment of the delivery of 
services as outlined within the 
reports. 

Sports Hub 
Provision 

June 2010 Please see item above.  This is linked 
to the PPG17 report. 

The work of 
Countywide Home 

Improvement 
Agency & 

Countywide Housing 
Strategy 

TBC Report from the Strategic Housing 
Manager requested following 
Overview Board meeting on 2nd 
March 2010. 

 
CURRENT OVERVIEW TASK GROUPS 
 

Current Task Groups Date Report Due Other Information 

Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group 

30th March 2010 This is a proposed Task 
Group to consider ways to 
improve community 
involvement in the democratic 
process and preparations for 
Democracy Year 2010 – 
2011. 
 

 
OVERVIEW TASK GROUP REVIEWS 
 

Task Group Date of Review 
(when Task Group is due to reconvene) 

Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol 
Free Zones 

March 2010 

Older People Task Group March 2011 
 

Page 25



 4 

OVERVIEW BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE AND WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10  
 
30th March 2010  
 
The Overview Board (OB) is forward looking and plays a major part in the development of Council policy.   
 
1. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (INCLUDING UPDATES) 
 
1.1 Schedule of meetings and agenda items 
 
See Appendix 1 - Schedule of meetings and agenda items. 
 
1.2 Standing Items 
 
The following items will be considered at regular intervals, as indicated.   
 

• The Forward Plan 
 
The Forward Plan consists of Key Decisions which it is proposed will be taken over forthcoming months.  Additional information 
is also supplied in relation to anticipated reports due to be considered by the Cabinet during 2009/2010.  The Forward Plan is 
to be considered at regular intervals, as indicated.   
 

• Recommendation Tracker 
 
A quarterly report monitoring the implementation of overview recommendations.  Considered every quarter.   
 
2. OVERVIEW BOARD TASK GROUPS 
 
2.1 Current Overview Board Task Groups 
 
See Appendix 2a - Current Overview Board Task Groups 

P
age 26



 5 

 
 
2.2 Task Group Reviews 
 
Consideration of the implementation progress of OB Task Group recommendations agreed by the Cabinet, considered by the 
reconvened Task Group.   
 
See Appendix 2b - OB Task Group Reviews 
 

P
age 27



 6 

Appendix 1 - Schedule of meetings and agenda items 
 

Date of Meeting Subject Description 

Witnesses 
Department and 
Leader Officers 

Community 
Partners etc 

Decision Maker(s) / 
Decision Date Possible Outcomes 

30th March 2010 Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group  

A report of the Head of 
Legal, Equalities and 
Democratic Services to 
agree the report and 
recommendations of the 
Community Involvement 
in the Democratic 
Process Task Group.   

Cllr L. Turner – 
Chairman of the 

Task Group 
 
 

The Overview Board 5th 
Jan) 

 

 Overview & Scrutiny 
Proposal - Railway 
Station Development 
(Councillor Mrs. J. M. 
L. A. Griffiths) 

    

27th April 2010  The Worcestershire 
Older Peoples’ 
Strategy 
To consider the 
Worcestershire Older 
Peoples’ Strategy levels 
3, 4 and 5. 

 Hugh Bennett - 
Director Policy, 
Performance & 
Partnerships 

 
Keith Hoare - 

Joint 
Commissioning 

Officer, Joint 
Commissioning 

Worcestershire County 
Council & WPCT 

 
Cllr M Sherrey – BDC 
Cabinet Member for 

Vulnerable and Older 
People 

 

P
age 28



 7 

Unit, 
Worcester 

County Council,-   
T 01905 822631 

 
Catherine Driscoll 
– Head of Adult 

Social Care, 
Worcestershire 
County Council 

 
Peter Arch – 
Head of Joint 

Commissioning 
Unit, 

Worcestershire 
County Council 

 Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals  
 
(written report) 
 

A report on the future 
implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals 
upon the conclusion of 
the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 

Cllr James Duddy 
– Cabinet 

Member for 
Economic 

Development, 
Retail 

Regeneration 
and Revenue 
Generation. 

 
Guy Revans 

Head of 
Environmental 

Services 
 

The Cabinet 
 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic Development, 
Retail Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

 

P
age 29



 8 

 Bromsgrove Planning 
Policy 

To consider the 
Council’s planning policy 
framework the planning 

process and 
opportunities for local 
democratic influence 

over the development of 
local planning policies 

and strategies. 

A report to consider the 
outcome of the peer 
review of planning.   

Cllr Mrs J Dyer – 
Cabinet Member 
for Planning and 

Transport 
 

John  Staniland - 
Executive 
Director/ 

Head of Planning 
& Regeneration 

Services 

Cabinet 
 

Cllr Mrs J Dyer – Cabinet 
Member for Planning and 

Transport 

 

 Licensing Policy in 
Bromsgrove (link with 
Bromsgrove Planning 

Policy) 
To consider the 

Council’s licensing 
policy and opportunities 

for local democratic 
influence over the 

development of local 
licensing policies and 

strategies. 

To consider the linkages 
between the Licensing 

and Planning process of 
the council 

John Staniland - 
Executive 
Director/ 

Head of Planning 
& Regeneration 

Services, 
 

Sharon Smith – 
licensing officer. 

  

 Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group Report 
and Recommendations 

A report of the Head of 
Legal, Equalities and 
Democratic Services to 
agree the report and 
recommendations of the 
Community Involvement 
in the Democratic 
Process Task Group.   

Cllr L. Turner – 
Chairman of the 

Task Group 
 

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic 

Services 

The Overview Board 5th 
Jan) 

Agreement of the 
Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group report and 
recommendations   

P
age 30



 9 

2010/2011 M. 
YEAR 

     

June 2010 
 

PPG17 Outturn / Sports 
Hub Provision 

At its meeting on 2nd 
June 2009, the Overview 
Board considered the 
PPG17 Outturn and 
Sports Hub Provision 
reports submitted to the 
Cabinet on 3rd June 
2009.  The Board 
resolved that further 
consideration be given to 
the issues in 12 months 
time in order to make an 
assessment of the 
delivery of services as 
outlined within the 
reports. 

John Godwin –
Head of Leisure 

& Cultural 
Services 

 

Cllr Roger Smith – 
Cabinet Member for 

Youth, Sports, Recreation 
and Culture 

 

 

 Recommendation 
Tracker 
- Permanent Item - 
 

Quarterly 

A quarterly report 
monitoring the 
implementation of 
overview 
recommendations.  The 
next tracker report will 
be due October 2009. 

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic 
Services & 

Service Head(s) 
of relevant 

department(s) 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 

(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

A recommendation may 
be deemed 
implemented and “case 
closed” or not 
implemented and 
referred to a future 
meeting of the OB for 
review or referred back 
the decision maker.   

December 2010 
(TBC) 

The New Council 
House 
Accommodation 

To consider the plans 
and options for the new 
Council House premises.  

Cllr G. N. Denaro 
– Deputy Leader 

of the Council 
and Cabinet 

Cabinet  

P
age 31



 10 

Member for 
Resources. 

 Council Procurement 
 

To consider the policy 
and procedures for 
Council procurement, 
including the Contract 
and Procedure rules and 
tendering policy 
 
(Task Group) 

The Overview Board 2nd 
February 2010 resolved 
that a detailed review of 
the procurement 
arrangements be 
included in the Overview 
Board Work Programme 
for the year 2010/11. 
 

Cllr G Denaro – 
Cabinet Member 

for Resources 
 

Jayne Pickering 
Executive 
Director  

Cabinet 
 

Cllr G Denaro – Cabinet 
Member for Resources 

 

 P
age 32



 11 

Appendix 2a - Current OB Task Groups 
 

Current Task Groups Date Report Due Other Information 

Community Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 

30th March 2010  
27th April 2010 
 

The Task Group has been set up “To consider 
ways to improve community involvement in the 
democratic process and preparations for 
Democracy Year 2010 – 2011”. 

 
 
Appendix 2b - OB Task Group Reviews 
 

Task Group Date of Review 
(when Task Group is due to reconvene) 

Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol Free Zones March 2010 

Older People March 2011 

  

 

P
age 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 2nd March 2010
	6 Forward Plan of Key Decisions
	7 Overview & Scrutiny Proposal - Railway Station Development (Councillor Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths)
	Proposal Form - Bromsgrove rail development

	8 Work Programme

